Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 9:04 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi

Cc: Schaperow, Jason

Subject: FW: SOARCA IOU 2 of 3
Attachments: MainDocument_RAL_101008.xIsx

FYI-I'l try to touch base with both of you next week regarding this.

Cheers,
Richard

From: Burns, Shawn iito:spburns@sandi
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:55 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Cc: 'Lanny Smith'

Subject: SOARCA IOU 2 of 3

Richard,

Attached is a list of the NRC staff comments on the main document that Lanny and | can’t answer without additional information or
input from the NRC staff. | realize that this is getting late but | need to request that the feedback from the staff be in the form of
specific text changes at this point if Lanny is to have a chance of getting the implemented in addition to the other comments he will

be finishing this week.
Best regards,

Shawn

Shawn P. Burns, Ph.D., P.E.
Manager, Risk and Reliability Analysis
Department 6761 )

Sandia National Laboratories
P.0. Box 5800
Albuquerque, NM 87185-0748

Phone: .
Mobile*X®)
Fax: (505)844-7825

e-mail: spburns@sandia.gov
Web: http://www.sandia.gov/ERN/nuclear-energy/index.html
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